HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday, April 21, 2021

5:15PM
-AGENDA-
1. Roll Call
Introductions
3. Approval of Minutes
a. March 17, 2021
4, Review of Bills
a. March 2021
5. Financial Report
a. March 2021
Director's Report
New Business
a. NONE
8. Pending Business
a. NONE
9. Citizen Request to Address the Board
a. NONE
10. Correspondence
a. NONE
11. Other Business
a. NONE
12. Adjournment
NOTICE

If special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting, please
contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929

NEXT MEETING: May 19, 5:15 PM
Remote and at HISRA Office 8727 N Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL 61615

VARIFOLDERS/YX/G36GSNVNOSDEEKONY53NXP480000GP/T/COM.MICROSOFT.QUTLOOK/OUTLOOK TEMP/APRIL AGENDA[1].DOC



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD AT 5:15 P.M,,
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 17, 2021 REMOTELY AND AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS
SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION OFFICE, 8727 NORTH PIONEER ROAD,
PEORIA IL 61615.

Meeting was called to order at 5:14 PM by Trustee Tibbs.
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Johnson, Kevin Yates, Joel

Dickerson, Kris Goergen, Shane Placher,
Brian Tibbs, Lorelei Cox

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Joe Cassidy

STAFF PRESENT: Katie Van Cleve, Brooke Williams

PRESS PRESENT: NONE

OTHERS PRESENT: NONE

REVIEW OF MINUTES: The minutes of the January 2021 meeting

were reviewed. Motion to approve was
made by Trustee Cox and seconded by
Johnson. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved-Roll Call vote

REVIEW OF BILLS: Summary of bills for January and February
2021 were reviewed. Motion to approve as
presented was made by Trustee Placher
and seconded by Trustee Cox. Roll call
vote.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0
Motion Approved-Roll Call vote

FINANCIAL REPORT: Summary of the financial report for
January and February 2021 were reviewed.
Motion to approve as presented was made
by Trustee Yates and seconded by Trustee
Goergen. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: O
Motion Approved-Roll Call vote

/USERS/KVANCLEVE/DOCUMENTS/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2021/AGENDAS AND MINUTES/MARCH
MINUTES.DOCX



DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

NEW BUSINESS:

PENDING BUSINESS:

CORRESPONDENCE:

OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Director Van Cleve presented the board
with a diversity report as it pertains to
employment at HISRA. We are in the
process of adding a ZOOM room to the
facility to aide in accessibility of
programming. Eight weeks of summer
camp planning is underway. Special
Olympics is not hosting games in 2021 so
we will have smaller meets for our track
athletes.

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee
Dickerson and seconded by Trustee Yates at
5:35 PM.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved, Roll call vote

Submitted by:

Brooke Williams, Secretary

/USERS/KVANCLEVE/DOCUMENTS/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2021/AGENDAS AND MINUTES/MARCH

MINUTES.DOCX



Administration Revenues:
Peoria Taxes
Moron Reimbursemeni
Chillicothe Reimbursement
Washington Taxes
Cash Over/Shont
VS| AR Over/Short
Class Fees
Inclusion Fees
Vending
Donations
Interest Income
Reimbursement
Granis

Total Revenues:

Administration Expenditures:

Fun Time Payroll

Part Time Payroll

Longevity

Wellness

Program Supplies

Postage

Gasaoline

Office Supplies

Printing

Administrative Expense

Payroll Maintenance

Health & Dental

Contractual Sesvices

Training & Conferences

Natural Gas

Electiicity

Telephone

Water

Sewer

Insurance

Advertising

Attomey Fees

FICA

IMRF

Refunds

Scholarships

Equipment

Equipment Repair
Total Expenditures:

Camp Free to Be Revenues:

Camp Fees

V81 AR Over/Short

Donations

Reimbursement
Total Revenues:

Camp Free to Be Expenditures:

Part Time Payroll
Program Supplies
Administrative Expense
Contractual Services
FICA
Refunds
Scholarships

Total Expenditures:

Revenuas:
Administration
Camp Free to Be

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Administration
Camp Free to Be

Total Expenditures

Heart of llincis Spacial Recreation Association
Comparative Income Statement
Month Ending March 31, 2021

2020
Actuals

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
{$17,339.00)
$43,178.60
50.00
$0.00
5697.00
50.00
55,132.62
£0.00
$31,669.22

$30,369.23
$29,834.50
$0.00
$0.00
$15,204.86
$0.00
$944.13
$1,910.58
50.00
$11,382.28
$964.39
$11,287.56
$5,084.85
$4,254.32
$806.52
$361.44
$1,628.17
$608.04
$0.00
$0.00
$10.00
$0.00
$4,605.58
$1,367.68
$120.00
$413.00
$4,093.95
$1,643.31
$126,894.39

2020
Actuals

$57,855.50

($26,996.78)
$0.00
$0.00

$30,858.72

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$31,669.22

530,858.72
$62,527.94

$126,894.39

$0.00
$126,894.39

2020
Budget

$417,012.00
$126,000.00
$56,856.00
$75,200.00
$0.00

50.00
$140,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$10,000.00
$3,400.00
$22,250.00
$0.00
$850,718.00

$200,000.00
$140,000.00
$500.00
$800.00
$58,000.00
$3,100.00
$8,000.00
$7,000.00
$8,000.00
$66,928.00
$10,000.00
$58,244.00
$25,000.00
$9,000.00
$3,500.00
$7,500.00
5$9,700.00
$3,400.00
$350.00
$14,500.00
$500.00
$250.00
$26,010.00
$8,534.00
$320.00
$1,500.00
$37,000.00
$8,000.00
$715,636.00

020 Proposed
Budget

$95,000.00
50.00
$500.00

$104,500.00

$170,000.00
$20,500.00
$20,186.00
$0.00
$12,005.00
$0.00

$15,000.00
$238,691.00

5850,718.00
3 .00
$955,218.00

$715,636.00

5238.,691.00
$954,327.00

% of
Budget

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

15.18%
21.31%
0.00%
0.00%
26.22%
0.00%
11.80%
27.29%
0.00%
17.01%
9.64%
19.38%
20.34%
47.27%
23.04%
4.82%
16.79%
17.86%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00%
0.00%
17.71%
16.03%
37.50%
27.53%
11.06%
20.54%
17.73%

% of
Budget

60.90%

0.00%
0.00%
29.53%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

3.12%
29.53%
6.55%

17.73%
0.00%
13.30%

Memorial Reserves in PPD Foundation as of 12/31/2020:

Memorial Reserves in PPD as of 12/31/2020:

Undesignated Reserves as of 12/31/2020:

2021 2021
Actusls  Budget

$0.00 $400,979.00
$0.00 5124,000.00
$1,159.53 $55,719.00
© $0.00 $72,500.00

($73.05) $0.00
(521,681.05) $0.00
$9,658.50 $140,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

$2,363.00  $2,000.00
$0.00  $3,400.00
5468.00 $0.00
(83,997.16) £0.00
($12,102.23) $798,598.00

$33,238.28 $1B0,000.00
$18,177.02 $150,000.00
$0.00 $500.00
$0.00 $600.00
$6,643.15  $58,000.00
$10.59 $1,510.00
5147.67  $6,000.00
$909.76  $7,000.00
$0.00  $5,000.00
$5,326.21 $61,110.00
$987.98  $10,000.00
$10,968.73  555,442.00
$3,353.70  $25,000.00
$9,508.42  $10,000.00
$918.48  $4,000.00
$534.99  $7,500.00
$1,169.36  $9,000.00
$638.02  $3,700.00
$35.46 $350.00
$0.00 $14,500.00
$0.00 $500.00
$0.00 $250.00
$2,333.23  $25,245.00
$2,151.92  $9,501.00
$0.00 $500.00
$128.00  $3,000.00
$3,009.42  $16,000.00
$173.01  5$8.000.00
$100,363.40 $672,208.00

2021 )21 Proposed
Actualg Budget

$21,666.60 $70,000.00

($16,173.60) $0.00
$0.00  $1,000.00
50.00 $0.00

$5,493.00 $71,000.00

$40.00 $130,000.00
$6.00 $19,500.00
40.00 $17,945.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00  $9,945.00
$1,602.50  $5,000.00

$1,046.25 $15,000.00
$2,688.75 $197,3%0.00

(512,102.23) $798,598.00

$5,493.00 $71.000.00
($6,609.23) $869,598.00

$100,363.40 $672,208.00

$2,688.75 $197,390.00
$103,052.15 $869,598.00

$26,083
§6,627
$299,771

% of
Budget

0.00%
0.00%
2.08%
0.00%

11B.15%
0.00%

-1.52%

18.47%
12.12%
0.00%
0.00%
11.45%
0.70%
2.46%
13.00%
0.00%
B.72%
9.88%
19.78%
13.41%
95.08%
22.96%
T7.13%
12.99%
17.24%
10.13%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
9.24%
22.65%
0.00%
4.27%
18.81%
2.16%
14.93%

% of
Budget

30.95%
0.00%

7.74%

0.03%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
32.05%
6.98%
1.36%

-1.52%
7.74%
0.76%

14.93%
1.36%
11.85%



Starting Vendor: 000001
Ending Vendor: ZW1001

Starting Date:
Ending Date:

3/1/2021

3/31/2021

Report #: APDO10

Peoria Park District

Payables Distributions to Gener

al Ledger

09-Apr-21

10:40 AM

Date  Vehr# Vendor #/Name PO # Invoice #/Date Check # Reference “Jrol#  Amount
Distribution Type: Expense Distributions In Detail
Account #: R-6-R81-5110-2101 HRT OF 1L SRA - PROGRAM SUPPLI
3/4/2021 481404 010622 DEJARLD, KRISTI <NONE> 01-02 ZUMBA  3/4/2021 00000940t 1 JANUARY AND AP1536 250.00
FEBRUARY VIRTUAL
ZUMBA CLASSES
481338 006633 SAM'S CLUB PAYMENTS P1423689 49004922 2/19/2021 0000093988  SNACKS, TYEDYE,  APISI7 368.98
KITES, TOWELS
Date Total 3/4/2021 : 618.98
3/18/2021 481915 010642 DREAMHOUSE MEDIA LLC  <NONE> 1736 3/18/2021 0000094228  VIDEQ, PHOTO AND  API58 1,800.00
EDITING
481942 190008 TCRC <NONE> 2021 MEMBERSH 3/18/2021 0000094253  HUMAN SERICES AP158] 50.00
COLLABORATIVE
MEMBERSHIP
Date Total 3/18/2021 : 1,850.00
Account Total R-6-R81-5110-2101 : 2,468.98
Account # R-6-R81-5110-2112 HRT OF IL SRA - GASOLINE
3/18/2021 481845 WEX001 SHELL-WEX BANK P1427995-FEB21 70600894 3/6/2021 0000094202  FUEL CHARGES- FEB  AP1569 20.68
2021
481846 WEXO001 SHELL-WEX BANK P1427995-JAN21 70057033 2/6/2021 0000094202  FUEL CHARGES- JAN  AP1569 66.99
2021
Date Total 3/18/2021 : 147.67
Account Total R-6-R81-5110-2112: 147.67
Account #: R-6-R81-5110-2121 HRT OF IL SRA - OFFICE SUPPLIE
3/4/2021 481349 GREO003 RNJ DISTRIBUTING P1659457-FEB21 1360126 2/23/2021 0000093986  BOTTLED WATER API517 32.75
Date Total 3/4/2021 : 32,75
Account Total R-6-R81-5110-2121 : 32.75
Account # R-6-R81-5210-2205 HRT OF IL SRA - CONTRACTUAL SE
3/4/2021 481273 13 BROAD i3 BROADBAND 240516-MAR21 2022079-1 2/1/2021 0000093965  FIBER INTERNET SVC AP!516 199.95
03/12/21-04/11721
481274 003169 INTERFACE SECURITY SYSTE 62-MAR21 19919060 3/1/2021 0000093969  BID- ALARM SVC 03/21 API516 61.95
481309 HARRO0! HARRIS PEST CONTROL P7562944-FEB21 108298 2/3/2021 0000093961 PEST CONTROL AP1516 45.00
Date Total 3/4/2021: 30690
3/18/2021 481819 000137 PDC SERVICES, INC. 160-FEB21 4861414 3/1/2021 0000094193  B/A-WASTE AP1569 123.00
REMOVAL/RECYCLING
02/21

Page: 1



Report #: APDO10 Peoria Park District 09-Apr-21  10:40 AM
Payables Distributions to General Ledger
Date  Vchr#Vendor#Name  PO# Invoice #/Date Check#  Reference Jrnl#  Amount
3/18/2021 481887 TRIP0O2 TRIPLE I'S JANITORIAL P9283334.FEB21 301432 3/1/2021 0000094208  B/A- JANITORIAL AP1569 900.00
SERVICE 02/01/21-
02/28/21
Date Total 3/18/2021 : 1,023.00
Account Total R-6-R81-5210-2205 ; 1,329.90
Account #: R-6-R81-5210-2603 HRT OF IL SRA - TRAINING & CON
3/25/2021 482088 CRIN02 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUT <NONE> 329983 3/25/2021 0000094339 NONVIOLENT CRISIS AP160% L.qwo.co
INTERVENTION
INSTRUCTOR
TRAINING
Date Total 3/25/2021 : 4,799.00
Account Total R-6-R81-5210-2603 : 4,799.00
Account #: R-6-R81-5210-3100 HRT OF IL SRA - NATURAL GAS
12/30/2020 479943 001527 AMEREN ILLINOIS 240097-257 201220946R81 12/30/2020 0000094257 GAS 2203065019 AP1346 209.46
ACTUAL READ
12/01/20-01/01/21
Date Total 12/30/2020 ; 209.46
3/4/2021 481263 CNEQO2 CONSTELLATION NEW ENER 240097-579 3115684 2/15/2621 0000093951 BG-11583 NATURAL AP1514 366.21
GAS THERMS USED-
JANUARY 2021
Date Total 3/4/2021 : 366.21
3/18/2021 481653 001527 AMEREN ILLINOIS 240097-626 65019-02/21 3/3/2021 0000094149 GAS 2203065019 APL565 295 52
ACTUAL READ
02/01/21-03/01/21
Date Total 3/18/2021 : 295.52
Account Total R-6-R81-5210-3100 : 871.19
Account #: R-6-R81-5210-3101 HRT OF IL SRA - ELECTRICITY
3/4/2021 481264 ILLPOWER ILLINOIS POWER MARKETING 240097-573 173162921011 2/1/2021 0000093968 ELECTRIC AP1515 173.34
GMCPDP1000
Date Total 3/4/2021 : 173.34
3/18/2021 481758 001527 AMEREN ILLINOIS 240097-731 51531-01/21 2/12/2021 0000094149 ELECTRIC 8157351531 API1567 166.65
ACTUAL READ
01/12/21-02/10/21
Date Total 3/18/2021 : 166.65
3/25/2021 481950 TLLPOWER ILLINOIS POWER MARKETING 240097-735 173162921021 2/26/2021 0000094293 ELECTRIC AP1589 195.00
GMCPDP1000
Date Total 3/25/2021 : 195.00

Page: 2



£ :abeyd

05021 60914V AVd IO0HDS  BYEP600000 120Z/5T/E £L820T <INON> VANYIWV ‘Sadnf ¥SE010  B6OISY 1702/ST/E
00°I8Y'I IT0T/11/E 1eN0 ], 218
00°CZL 951dy  0Z0T ANNATH dINVD  FTLF600000 120T/11/€  ANNATE VHSIH <INON> DIH ALINNWWOD INOLSIWIT 90L£00
00°09L o514y 0707 ANNATE dAVD FZ1P600000 120e/11/¢  ANNATY VESIH <ANON> DIH ALINNWWOD ANOISTNIT S0LEOD +O918F 120U/1V/E
SUNNATA - 414 dIAVD TILE-DITS-E8U-9-Y # JUNONY
86'Y P T0T9-01SS-18H-9-H [Bl0] Juncany
86°F F170Z/ST/E 1810 e
86t 66514V HILIMS LHDIT 10£+600000 120T/S /€ $OLRY S8p15Eld Y1H03d -STIVNAW SEOV00  1E0T8Y [Z0T/SUE
V4TI LNAWAINOA - VES TL A0 LIH 7019-01SS-184-9- :# Junoddyy
00°¢ S 1019-01SS-18Y-9-d [BI0L JUNO0DY
00's S IT0T/8L/E B0 e
LNANITADY
00's 69814V ADIAYAS YOI $817600000 1202/61/T SLTRIVRANL [ZNVI-965TTH0d INE ODUYIN T009VIN  9Z818F 1707/8V/E
INAIAINOT - VIS 11 40 LdH 1019-0185-184-9-d 4 Junoxny
9p°st P SOTE-0IZS-ISY-9-H [EI0] JUN0DY
'St L 1Z0T/STUE 1810, e(d
) 1T/5T/T0-0T/8T/ LI
9% CE L6§1dV T0°8SE00 T YAMHS 68Z¥600000 120T/TI/E 1T/20-20°8SE0 PrL-L60DFT  AUVLINVS VINOHd YALYIID vOLTO0 900Z8F 120T/5UE
HAMIS - VS 11 A0 LHEH SO1€-01TS-18Y-9-U # JUnoxy
€T'16T S E0TE-0TTS-I8U-9-H [BIOL JUNoNY
ST'16¢T F1T0T/ST/E 1830 L e
A TVNLDV [T/08/€0
-12/62/10 6690£S1+001T
sT'16c 8651V -STO1 YLLV M Z6TH600000 120T/1/€ 12/£0-6690 LFL-L600FT  WHLYM NVOIYIWV SIONITT £00£00 600T8¥ 120Z/ST/€
HALVA - VHS 11 A0 LHH €0T€-017S-I8-9-Y # unony
89°F8S P TOIE-01TS-18M-9-Y 1E)0 L JUN0DY
89°'P8S P T1T0T/TV/E telo], 33eq
81°0T1 6esidy  1T0T/70 SAVI VUSIH SOI¥600000 1T0T/8T/T LT6TIEHLEG £00-ST60vT  HOIHIT-SSATIUIM NOZIYIA STT600 8HrIsY
0C0gl 6£51dy  170T/20 SAV VYSIH S01¥600000 1202/8T/T 9TETIEPLEG T00-ST60YZ  HOTHAT-SSATIUIM NOZIMIA $TTEO0 LEPI8Y
1202/T0 SWHAOW
0g'peL 6£51dV ¥ SINOHd 113D SOTFE00000 1z0z/8TrT STGELIEPLBG 100-$Z60vZ  HOIHAT-SSATIWM NOZIYIA STITE00 9FrIst 120T/11/E
ANOHdATHEL - VHS T A0 LHH T0T£-0ITS-18U-9-Y # junony
66'FES P T0TE-01TS-18Y-9-¥ [BI0] Wnoxny
junowy # 1aap UAIFIY # Y224D Ae(/# N0AU] #0d QWEN/# J0PUIA # JYIA ae(q
.—mm_.uod [eJaUdr) 0] suonnquisi(q wu—nﬁ%&m
WV orol [Z-1dy-60 1o14sI(] Yaed BlI02d 010adV :# 1odoy




¥ :ebey

SEROLTI : asuadxq [B)0 L UonII§
0S'709'1 P ETLE-01TS-£8M-9-H [E10] JUNODY
05071 P [T0T/ST/E 18100, 2eQ
yunomy # [uar DUIIAIY #49YD aje(q/# 2310AU] #0d JMWIEN/H JOPUIA # JYIA aeq

JITPIT] [eIIUIN) 0) Ecﬁ:ﬁ...«.m_a so[qeieq

Wy or:01  LZ-1dv-60 10LIsIq e BH0dg 010adV :# Hoday




